
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council   

  
______________________ 

FROM:   Chief Mark Barnard 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Ronnie Bastin 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   March 1, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Charter Spectrum Cable – Extension of Terms of Service 
         

 

 
Request 

Authorization to accept the extension of the Terms of Service with Charter Spectrum Cable.   
 

Why are you requesting? 

The attached recommended contract extension with Charter Spectrum Cable (formerly Time 

Warner) allows a doubling of the Lexington Police Department’s bandwidth at no cost.  The only 

requirement is an extension of the original contract by one year.  The original Terms of Service 

(TOS) were the old TOS from Time Warner.  As the company is transitioning to Charter 

Spectrum, they are not willing to modify the Time Warner TOS and extend the contract.  Charter 

Spectrum is willing to modify the relevant terms of their new TOS to accommodate the 

recommendations from the Law Department.   Also, please find attached related Resolution 61-

2014 – Time Warner Cable Master Service Agreement.  We are requesting approval to accept the 

Terms of Service.    
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  No budgetary impact 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  N/A                               
 

File Number:  - 0252-17 
 

Director/Commissioner: Mark Barnard, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
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